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Tonx 1sz Ying LAM/PLAND

SHE: Anna Lok [ G

SHHH: 20255209 H30H 28— 16:35

WA Charlotte Cheuk Ying LAM/PLAND

A& Koko Wong; Tony Tsz Ying LAM/PLAND

ES=F FW: RE: Application for Permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance

(Cap. 131) for Proposed Flat and Shop and Services and Eating Place at Non-Domestic
Podium within “Government, Institution or Community (1)” Zone of Planning Area 3...

[Fil
Pfit 44 HSK GIC Application Form_ 20250929 (revised P.2).pdf
%Al Internet Email

Dear Charlotte,
Please refer to the below for the submission record to TPB for your information.
Regards,

Anna Lok
Urban Planning Manager | Planning

Arup
Level 5, Festival Walk, 80 Tat Chee Avenue
Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

arup.com

From: Anna Lok <| >
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2025 5:14 pm

To: atlchan@pland.gov.hk
Ce: Koko Wong <[>

Subject: RE: Application for Permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (Cap. 131) for Proposed Flat
and Shop and Services and Eating Place at Non-Domestic Podium within “Government, Institution or Community (1)”
Zone of Planning Area 3... [Filed 2

Dear Mr. Chan,

I would like to submit the attached updated replacement page (P.2) of the Application Form for the S16
Application No. A/HSK/585. Thank you.

Best regards,

Anna Lok
Urban Planning Manager | Planning
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Arup
Level 5, Festival Walk, 80 Tat Chee Avenue
Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

arup.com

From: Koko Wong <
Sent: Thursday, 25 September 2025 4:04 pm

To: atichan@pland.gov.hk

Cc: Anna Lok <IN

Subject: Application for Permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (Cap. 131) for Proposed Flat and
Shop and Services and Eating Place at Non-Domestic Podium within “Government, Institution or Community (1)” Zone of
Planning Area 34E of Hung Shui

Dear Mr. Chan
As spoken, please find the replacement page of the application form for your follow-up. Much thanks.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact me or my colleague Anna at ||| | | . Thank
you.

Best regards,
Koko Wong
Assistant Town Planner | Planning

Arup
Level 5, Festival Walk, 80 Tat Chee Avenue
Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

arup.com

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability
of content.



Form No. S16-1 4% S16-1 &

Application No.

For Official Use Only AAakGL
A 71 5 I A Date Received

WeE H #A

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
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2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the

Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).
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3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department.  The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing
of the application may be refused if the required information or the required copies are 1ncomplete o
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1. Name of Applicant HF A2 /4 8

(OMr. 4 [OMrs. & A /T Miss /NH /T Ms. 2+ / 0 Company 2\ 5] /M/Organlsatlon TFE )

West Development Office, Civil Engineering and Development Department, HKSAR Government

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) i REE AL /28 (NWEH)

(OMr. g4 10O Mrs. e A /OMiss/NH [ TOMs. 2+ /&(Company 4\#] [ O Organisation f4f# )

Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited D 0 O O 0 O O

3. Application Site EH &5 3t BE

(@ Full address / location /
demarcation  district and ot | Government Land at Planning Area of 34E of Hung Shui Kiu/ Ha Tsuen
number (if applicable) New Development Area
sEAl st Ik BE LB AT K
H ey (A0 )

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area

involved oite area Hi % TR 7,760 sq.m E 5 %[Y(About %y

St R (] B s |,
é&miﬁME*ﬁ&/x‘“@ﬁﬁ #Gross floor area A T TR 50,440 sg.m 751 MAbout 49

(c) Area of Government land included

(if any) 7,760 Ay T S
PRSI AR () | sam 7K FAbout £

2 Parts 1, 2 and 3 551~ 52 &5 349
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